Donna O'Donoghue

From: Kerryn Manifold

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 10:43 AM
To: Donna O'Donoghue

Subject: Russo SMS
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Friclay 2:12 pm
Chris O'Brien
| apologise to the Parliament for my
unparliamentary language that was recorded

in the House during a division yesterday.

This is not the type of language a
parliamentarian should be using.

| apologise unreservedly.

5 Like (J Comment . > Share

TR it A s s s s et (;i;\ {T,\
Russo Facebook
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Zoe Russell

From: Chris O'Brien

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: @Premiers Media

Subject: Re: Peter Russo and the "f---wit" incident

[ have texted Sarah the audio

Sent from my iPhone

CHRIS O’BRIEN

Principal Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

CTPI - Personal Information

On 25 Oct 2019, at 11:52 am, Elks, Sarah <elkss@theaustraliari.corn.au> wrote:

Hi all,

Has the Premier’s office, or the Premier, spoken to Peter Russo about his apparent calling of a
female MP a "fuckwit" in parliament yesterday?

Has Mr Russo contacted the Premier, or Premiet’s office, to explain?
Does Ms Palaszczuk have any concerns aboiit this behaviour?

| will file something online soon.

Thanks,

Sarah

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145 Brisbane 4001

CTPI - Personal Inforrnation

E elkss@itheaustrailan.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Subscribe to The Australian

Follow us online
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Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official

business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any

of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.
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Chris O'Brien

CTPI - Personal Information

From: Sonia Kohlbacher

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:09 PM
To: Shane Doherty; Chris O'Brien
Subject: Chamber audio

Hello,

Jarrod Bleijie has accused Peter Russo of being the mystery MP caught swearing about a woman yesterday in
parliament.

| have listened to the audio and it does sound like Mr Russo. He has refused to comment.

Is it indeed Mr Russo who said "she's a fuckwit" over chamber audio?
Is his choice of language considered unparliamentary? )
Will the Premier ask him to apologise to the House? 5t

Sonia

Sonia Kohlbacher | Journalist
Australian Associated Press
Level 2, 200 Mary Street, Brishane QLD 4000, Australia

PO Box 2613, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia

CTPI - Personal Information I WWW.aap.com.au
CTPI - Personal B
Information

IITITHIY,

This email may contain information that is confidential. If you receive an email in error please delete it
immediately.
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Chris O’Brien

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

| have texted Sarah the audio

Sent from my iPhone

CHRIS O’BRIEN

Principal Media Advisor

Chris O'Brien <Chris.O'Brien@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Friday, 25 October 2019 11:59 AM

@Premiers Media

Re: Peter Russo and the "f---wit" incident

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

CTPI - Personal Information

On 25 Oct 2019, at 11:52 am, Elks, Sarah <elkss@theaustralian.com.au> wrote:

Hiall,

Has the Premier's office, or the Premier, spoken to PeterRusso about his apparent calling of a
female MP a "fuckwit" in parliament yesterday?

Has Mr Russo contacted the Premier, or Premizr's office, to explain?

Does Ms Palaszczuk have any concerns about this’ behaviour?

| will file something online soon.

Thanks,

Sarah

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporier

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

CTPI - Personal Informadon

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

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
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